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PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 4:16 PM
To: PMComanchePeakPEm Resource
Subject: FW: Comanche Peak COL Project Status Tables

 
 

From: Monarque, Stephen  
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:52 PM 
To: Woodlan, Don; ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Cc: Conly, John; Evans, Todd 
Subject: RE: Comanche Peak COL Project Status Tables 
 
RAI Letter Number 198 is now closed.  RAI 052, question 09.01.05 is confirmatory applicant, COLA revision 4. 
Luminant provided an acceptable response June 13, 2012.  I believe this will be implemented in Revision 4. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Stephen Monarque 
Lead Project Manager 
Comanche Peak COL 
NRO/DNRL/LB2 
301-415-1544 
 
 
 

From: Monarque, Stephen  
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:34 PM 
To: 'Woodlan, Don'; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Galvin, Dennis; Kallan, Paul; Otto, Ngola; Patel, Chandu; Reyes, Ruth; 
Roy, Tarun; Takacs, Michael; Vokoun, Patricia; Ward, William; Ciocco, Jeff 
Cc: Bird, Bobby; Carver, Ronald; Clouser, Tim; Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Reible, Robert; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; 
nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Gina Borsh (regina_borsh@dom.com) 
Subject: Comanche Peak COL Project Status Tables 
 
Don/Todd, 
 
I am sending you the ERAI report and the database for Comanche Peak.  Can you send me the latest listing of 
old RAI responses and confirmatory items. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Stephen Monarque 
Lead Project Manager 
Comanche Peak COL 
NRO/DNRL/LB2 
301-415-1544 
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